
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        January 23, 2024 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County
Times on January 7, 2024 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Moment of Silence

5. Roll Call

6. Proclamation: Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

7. Approval of Minutes
a. December 19, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
b. December 19, 2023 Executive Session Minutes
c. January 2, 2024 Reorganization Meeting Minutes

8. Monthly Reports:
a. Construction
b. Police
c. Public Works
d. Court
e. Fire/EMS
f. Tax Collector

9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your
name and address for the record.

10. ORDINANCES: First Reading
a. 1-2024 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 250 of the Township Code of Westampton:

Zoning
b. 2-2024 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Fix the Salaries, Wages and

Compensation of Certain Officials and Employees of the Township of Westampton for
the Years 2024-2025.

11. RESOLUTIONS:
a. 25-24 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through

01/16/2024

12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda.
a. 26-24 Resolution to Appoint Land Development Board Secretary



b. 27-24 Resolution Establishing Neighborhood Sign Program 
c. 28-24 Resolution Amending Calendar of Meeting Dates 
d. 29-24 Resolution Appointing Municipal Court Administrator 
e. 30-24 Resolution Appointing Deputy Municipal Court Administrator 
f. 31-24 Resolution Authorizing Trade in Value for Fire Department Vehicles 
g. 32-24 Resolution Authorizing the Township to Enter into Lease Agreement with PDA 
h. 33-24 Resolution Refunding Duplicate Tax Payment 

 
13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 

the record. 

14. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting February 6th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission February 28th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting February 7th 
@7PM, Recreation Committee Meeting February 14th @7PM, NOTE: The Free Rabies 
Clinic was rescheduled to Feb 17th 2024. 

15. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

16. Resolution No. 01.16.2024 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and Support 
Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From that 
Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions: 
Attorney-Client Privilege – Property Acquisition. 

17. Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



Township of Westampton 

January 10, 2024  8:43:44AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  12/01/2023  To  12/31/2023

$2,011,045.00

 0

 0

$0.00

0

0

13

33

$2,497.00

$2,520.00

$1,242.00

$1,984.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,497.00

$2,520.00

$1,242.00

$1,984.00

$0.00

$8,243.00

$0.00

$3,820.00

$400.00

$400.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,820.00

$3,820.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

13

24

44

1

$0.00

$0.00

 6

 10

 1

$3,850.00

$2,014,895.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$3,820.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$8,243.00

$3,820.00

$400.00

$12,463.00

$0.00

$150.00

$12,613.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



Westampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $35,917.17 $39,214.46 $37,238.34 $35,250.92 $34,887.92 $35,196.71 $27,056.05 $19,762.29 $21,873.40 $22,771.82 $16,042.14 $14,515.75 $339,726.97

Paid to Twp. $11,526.98 $13,685.54 $12,216.24 $12,296.22 $12,273.23 $14,085.83 $9,992.79 $8,165.11 $10,241.31 $10,067.49 $7,321.71 $5,896.67 $127,769.12

Paid to County $2,955.00 $3,167.50 $2,034.00 $2,975.48 $3,182.50 $4,128.25 $2,561.00 $2,667.50 $3,527.00 $3,270.00 $2,173.50 $2,004.50 $34,646.23

Paid to State $20,616.19 $21,660.92 $22,789.60 $19,424.22 $18,888.69 $16,580.63 $13,595.26 $8,361.18 $7,901.59 $8,978.33 $5,615.93 $5,945.58 $170,358.12

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00

Public Defender Fees $689.00 $455.50 $138.50 $535.00 $423.50 $392.00 $892.00 $128.50 $133.50 $285.00 $35.00 $242.00 $4,349.50

Traffic Added 466 553 418 466 395 294 332 282 284 212 226 243 4171
149 Local 317 

State
208 Local 345 

State
148 Local 270 

State
198 Local 268 

State
195 Local 200 

State
150 Local       
144 State

196 Local       
136 State

265 Local       
17 State

265 Local       
19 State

174 Local       
38 State

187 Local       
39 State 198 Local 45 State

Traffic Disposed 514 513 582 535 525 502 470 286 391 363 289 1453 6423

Criminal Added 29 18 21 10 32 11 27 19 21 15 19 21 243

Criminal Disposed 44 26 36 22 48 33 27 38 30 40 29 38 411

Fish & Game $100.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $30.00 $45.00 $60.00 $20.00 $120.00 $10.00 $15.00 $440.00 $70.00 $121.00 $896.00 $425.00 $2,252.00



Eastampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $9,414.13 $11,650.36 $13,166.54 $9,600.00 $9,888.57 $14,555.36 $11,276.75 $11,521.07 $11,722.73 $12,166.91 $10,777.29 $11,431.10 $137,170.81

Paid to Twp. $5,092.62 $6,641.96 $6,389.12 $4,811.46 $5,216.40 $7,182.97 $5,802.74 $5,941.18 $6,300.63 $6,814.26 $5,361.94 $5,863.18 $71,418.46

Paid to County $2,103.50 $2,283.00 $2,470.50 $2,052.00 $2,248.50 $3,480.00 $2,113.00 $2,454.00 $2,328.00 $2,610.00 $2,143.50 $2,444.00 $28,730.00

Paid to State $2,068.01 $2,079.90 $4,032.42 $2,286.54 $2,054.17 $3,548.89 $3,003.01 $2,815.89 $2,833.60 $2,262.65 $2,966.85 $2,948.92 $32,900.85

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00

Public Defender Fees $150.00 $339.50 $270.50 $150.00 $369.50 $319.50 $338.00 $290.00 $240.50 $37.00 $85.00 $175.00 $2,764.50

Traffic Added 232 226 255 192 248 213 260 214 188 148 167 202 2545
230 Local    

2 State
223 Local      

3 State
254 Local      

1 State
191 Local      

1 State
247 Local      
1 State

202 Local 
11 State 260 Local 214 Local 188 Local 148 Local 167 Local

198 local      
4State

Traffic Disposed 182 241 255 243 240 293 293 240 240 179 206 235 2847

Criminal Added 7 8 9 11 11 6 7 13 13 35 5 10 135

Criminal Disposed 18 13 19 25 12 15 11 10 10 42 15 20 210

Fish & Game $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Restitution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 $320.00 $170.00 $0.00 $870.00

POAA $0.00 $6.00 $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $121.00 $0.00 $0.00 $121.00



Hainesport Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $3,401.45 $4,055.09 $6,721.86 $6,188.60 $6,468.13 $3,549.11 $1,647.15 $1,227.93 $2,525.44 $2,112.83 $2,017.72 $2,103.34 $42,018.65

Paid to Twp. $1,415.87 $1,277.68 $2,308.04 $2,245.77 $1,664.92 $854.18 $679.98 $299.91 $479.09 $988.45 $635.25 $705.20 $13,554.34

Paid to State $1,132.58 $2,635.91 $4,007.82 $3,906.83 $4,337.71 $2,494.93 $867.17 $883.02 $1,370.15 $1,089.38 $1,382.47 $1,378.14 $25,486.11

Paid to County $0.00 $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $210.00

Public Defender Fees $200.00 $86.50 $191.00 $36.00 $405.50 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,519.00

Traffic Added 37 48 66 30 23 26 19 6 36 32 13 18 354

Traffic Disposed 12 63 67 84 71 37 21 27 30 45 38 24 519

Criminal Added 11 9 11 9 6 12 9 6 9 6 12 2 102

Criminal Disposed 18 17 26 9 16 22 7 11 19 10 12 7 174

Fish & Game $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $53.00 $55.00 $55.00 $0.00 $10.00 $0.00 $100.00 $45.00 $276.20 $35.00 $0.00 $20.00 $649.20

























 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

December 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 398 
calls for service for the month of December 2023 for a total of 4383 
calls for the year.   

In 2023, EMS calls account for 70% of the departments call volume 
followed by 19% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 10% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 18 calls for the month.  
This represents 5% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 68 times.  
This represents 54% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 175 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 407 
(32%) times. 

 

 

10

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
December 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 53 incidents for the month of December, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16
17 2 0

28

41

8 10
8

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

December



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7
12

7

54

2

48

3
7

12

66

4

53

5
9

14

58

4

41

1413
8

50

4

64

1

12 12

55

8

58

8
13

16

61

2

64

4
10

17

76

1

61

12
6

15

60

1

55

66

17

64

3

60

5

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0

6

2
1

0 0

13

3

1 1
0

10

4

1

3

1

10

3

0
1 1

12

2

0

2

0

6

3

0

3

1

14

1 1

4

0

15

0
1

0
1

11

4

0
1

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec



 

 

 

 

 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

7

1 1

6

0
1

3

5

15

3
2

8

1
2

3

0

16

2
3

8

1

7

4 4

19

3

0

7

1 1

6

0

7

2
1

4

0 0

3

0

15

2

4

7

0
1

9

1

17

2

4

11

0 0

4
3

8

0

5

10

1 1

4

1

9

4

8

6

0 0

5

2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Mount…

Burlin
g…

Ea
sta

m…

Lu
mbe…

Mount…

Pem
be…

Willi
ng…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0

1

0 0 0 0

2

00 0 0 0 0

2

0

1 1 1 1 1

2 2

0 0 0 0 0

3

00

1

0 0

2

0

2

0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

1

0 0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec



 

 

 

 

 

 

Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 



2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 

2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

4/1- Westampton- Trauma 

4/5- Springfield- Rescue 



4/8- Springfield- Fire 

4/10- Westampton- OTC Fire 

4/10- Westampton- Overdose 

4/12- Pemberton- Building Fire 

4/12- Rt. 295- Rescue 

4/12- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

4/15- Eastampton- Overdose 

4/15- Mount Holly- House Fire 

4/16- Westampton- Shed Fire 

4/18- Southampton- Forest Fire/Building 

4/20- Westampton- Overdose 

4/20- NJTP- Rescue 

4/20- Rt. 295- Car Fire/Trauma 

4/24- Willingboro- DOA 

4/25- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/2- Westampton- Garage Fire 

5/3- Eastampton- Overdose 

5/5- Westampton- Vehicle Fire 

5/5- Westampton- Overdose 

5/8- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/21- Eastampton- DOA 

5/22- NJTP- Rescue/Unconscious 

5/24- Westampton- Overdose 

5/26- Mount Holly- Overdose 



5/27- Willingboro- Trauma 

5/27- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/30- Westampton- Trauma 

5/31- Willingboro- House Fire 

6/2- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

6/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

6/3- Mount Holly- MVA Rescue 

6/7- Hainesport- House Fire 

6/10- Eastampton- Overdose 

6/11- Westampton- Overdose 

6/14- Mount Laurel- Garage Fire 

6/16- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/17- Eastampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/20- Westampton- Trauma 

7/1- Lumberton- Apartment Fire 

7/3- NJTP- Tractor Trailer Fire 

7/8- Willingboro- Water Rescue 

7/9- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

7/9- Willingboro- Trauma 

7/12- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

7/12- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

7/15- Westampton- Automobile Fire 



7/15- Mount Holly- DOA 

7/17- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

7/26- Westampton- Burn Victim 

7/28- Westampton- Trauma 

7/28- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

7/29- Burlington- Drowning/Arrest 

8/9- Westampton- Vehicle into Building 

8/10- Westampton- Kitchen Fire 

8/13- Westampton- Assault/Trauma 

8/13- Mount Holly- 3 Alarm House Fire 

8/16- NJTP- Rescue 

8/16- Eastampton- Trauma 

8/20- Westampton- Ring Removal 

8/20- 295- Trauma 

8/21- Westampton- Trauma 

8/22- Lumberton- Fatal Ped MVA 

8/24- Burlington- Double Fatal Apartment Fire 

8/24- Westampton- DOA 

8/25- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

8/28- Eastampton- Trauma 

9/2- Eastampton- Overdose 

9/3- Willingboro- House Fire 

9/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

9/5- Eastampton- Overdose 



9/6- Westampton- Overdose 

9/6- Bordentown- Hazmat 

9/7- Mount Holly- 2 Alarm House Fire 

9/7- Mount Holly- Explosion/Burn Victims 

9/12- Willingboro- Infant Cardiac Arrest 

9/19- Eastampton- Rescue 

9/19- Eastampton- Trauma 

9/20- Springfield- 2 Alarm House Fire 

9/20- Pemberton- House Fire 

9/22- Westampton- MVA involving PD 

9/23- Eastampton- MVA Vehicle Into Building 

9/25- Westampton- Overdose 

9/27- Willingboro- Overdose 

9/28- Westampton- Trauma 

9/28- Westampton- Trauma 

9/29- Westampton- Trauma 

9/30- NJTP- Truck Fire 

10/2- Lumberton- Car Fire 

10/17-Springfield- Rescue 

10/18- Westampton- Trauma 

10/19- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

10/20- 295- DOA 

10/24- Westampton- Ped MVA 

10/24- Eastampton- Stabbing 



10/28- Eastampton- Burn Victim/Fly Out 

11/6- Mount Holly- House Fire 

11/6- 295- Rescue and Ejection 

11/7- Eastampton- House Fire 

11/7- Lumberton- Tech Rescue 

11/8- Willingboro- House Fire 

11/9- NJTP- Fatal MVA 

11/10- Mount Holly- MVA into Building 

11/12- 295- Rescue 

11/14- NJTP- Van Fire 

11/16- Westampton- Rescue 

11/16- Westampton- Rescue 

11/17- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

11/18- Eastampton- House Fire 

11/23- Hainesport- House Fire 

11/23- Willingboro- House Fire 

11/29- Lumberton- Gas Main Struck 

12/4- Eastampton- DOA 

12/8- Willingboro- House Fire 

12/9- Burlington- House Fire 

12/12- NJTP- Trauma 

12/12- NJTP- Rescue 

12/14- Eastampton- House Fire 

12/16- Westampton- Kitchen Fire 



12/18- Burlington- Building Fire 

12/22- Eastampton- DOA 

12/22- Westampton- Fatal Ped MVA 

12/27- NJTP- Fatal MVA 

12/29- Westampton- Trauma 

12/31- NJTP- Rescue 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

December 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 103 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 14 

Fire Investigations Conducted 2 
Construction Plans Reviewed 1 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 2 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 2 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of December, one-hundred and three Fire Safety Inspections were 
conducted by the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews complete the annual 
inspection cycles. One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that 
required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the 
premises due to a sprinkler activation. One Fire Safety Permit was issued during the 
month. Fourteen Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire 
Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale 
and Rental Compliance program. Two Fire Investigations were required during the 
month of December within Westampton Township. Both Investigations have been 
closed as Accidental. Two Fire Safety complaints were investigated during the month of 
December with violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code and/or Westampton 
Township Ordinance issued.  
 
Two Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with numerous certified letters sent and requiring DPW and PD assistance. Two OPRA 
requests were fulfilled in December.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded 
to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month as the 
Department participated in numerous holiday events.  A new Fire Code has been 
adopted and will be promulgated early in 2024.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


  

January 10, 2024 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 

Subject: December 2023 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection will not take place in the months of November and December. 
Collection will start on January 2, 2024. 

Street Repairs:  There are some issues with dead/ dangerous trees along Third Steet in 
Rancocas. I am currently working with PSE&G to produce a scope of work.  This will be 
scheduled and taken care of by PSE&G. (Update) This job was put on hold till a decision 
can be made by the council, some concerns were voiced by residents over the lack of 
protection from Rancocas Rd.  As soon as a decision is made, I will follow up with an 
update. The scope of work will involve trimming of some trees and the removal of 
others depending on the amount of trimming needed.  The head of the project for 
PSE&G is a registered master arborist with the state and is a well-versed expert in the 
proper care and maintenance of trees. I have been in contact with him on this project 
numerous times discussing the issues with the decaying and unhealthy trees along that 
tree line, we are on the same page with what needs to be done.  Rest assured there has 
been a lot of discretion in deciding the proper course of action to protect the primary 
power wires feeding Rancocas Village and the safety of the public. The township is 
working on a plan for restoration of the tree line. This plan will provide the necessary 
protection from Rancocas Road and enhance the beauty of the historic Village of 
Rancocas.   

  We have received a quote from the engineer for repair of the storm drain on 
Tuliptree and Dogwood Drives. The engineer and Solicitor are currently working on the 
legal and planning stages of the project, and it is moving forward for completion. 
Hopefully, by the next report I will have a start date for this.    



  DPW is working through the town addressing sinkholes and minor road repairs. If you 
have any sinkholes or bad areas that need to be addressed, please reach out.     

 Arawak paving has started the repairs on Greenwich Drive however the project won’t 
be completed till early spring because of the onset of cold weather. Please see the 
attached statement from the general manager of Arawak paving Mike Cresenzo:  

Please be advised that milling and paving operations along Greenwich Drive have 
been postponed until the Spring of 2024 due to the onset of colder weather. Currently, 
concrete and drainage improvements are complete along with preliminary restoration. 
Arawak will return before December 31, 2023, to complete final restoration ahead of 
the winter season. These measures include additional base pavement 
installation/ramping and landscaping. Residents will be notified before paving 
operations resume in the spring.  

Should there be any questions in the interim, please feel free to reach out. Arawak 
wishes everyone a safe and happy holiday season! 

We are also looking to put out for bid the following roads for completion early Spring 
next year. The list includes Wills Avenue, the section of 3rd Street from Olive Street to 
the Circle, East Stokes Rd, and lastly the Municipal parking Lot, which hasn’t been done 
since the building was built.    

With the uptick of social media posts these days about concerns within the 
township this is a good opportunity to re-introduce everyone to Gov-pilot. The 
Township has in place a very effective way to voice your concerns and problems. This 
gives the residents in this town the opportunity to send their concerns directly to the 
offices that it affects (Public Works, Code Enforcement, etc.) in turn this gives the 
Township a direct line of solid communication and correct information to you, the 
resident.  I can also be reached via phone 609-267-1891 ext. 114 or email 
ctaylor@westampton.com. 

The residential side of Govpilot is live and ready to use either via the link on the 
Township website or a mobile application. If you would like to report via mobile app., go 
into your apps. Store and lookup GovAlert and download the application.  The Tutorials 
were placed on the Township Facebook page if someone would like to access them.  

The link to “Report A Concern” is on the township website.  We encourage 
residents to use this link for their needs in the township. All the concerns are now 
routed directly to the departments that they are designated. The link can be found at 



www.westamptonnj.gov   Residents will still be able to call directly 609-267-1891 and 
report their needs and concerns as well.  

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 
new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 
requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection:  Leaf collection wrapped up throughout the town on 12-29-2023 with a 
total of 3891 cu. yards of leaves being collected and a total of 1512-man hours were 
used this leaf season.   December’s total collection was 1,291 cu. yards of leaves and 
768-man hrs. being expended. I do have to make a correction for last month, the wrong 
number of man hours was reported in November. The correction is as follows, we 
picked up 2,600 cu yards of leaves and used 768-man hours to complete this task, not 
744 man-hours as stated last month. 

 Leaf collection for the season is complete and will no longer be picked up 
curbside. If residents have leaves they want to dispose of, they can bag them and 
place them at our drop-off located in the Municipal Lot next to the recycling 
dumpsters. Residents, we encourage the use of eco- friendly paper bags, this helps 
cutdown on labor by the department and disposal of plastic bags since the paper gets 
composted with the leaves. Spring Leaf collection will take place in April 2024.  

Westampton DPW would like to thank Roger Winner from Sunnyside farms in 
Westampton for all the support you give to the township in taking our leaves. Also, I 
would like to thank Steve from Specca Farms for your support in this as well.  All 
leaves are composted and used for fertilizer in the farmers’ fields.  

Grass: Grass season has wrapped up for the season.      

Snow:   The question of the 2023-2024 season: Will it snow? To give you an answer, I 
don’t know but we are ready! The DPW has gone over our equipment, and everything is 
prepped and ready to go.  As you all know we have received 2 new pickups and a new 
dump truck for deployment this year. This should result in less breakdowns and more 
efficiency in removal.   

Facilities 

Municipal Building: N/A  

Sports complex\Parks: I just got word that we received a small tree grant for the parks 
and that we can pick them up next month.  This grant was offered to the communities 

http://www.westamptonnj.gov/


by the Burlington County Bridge Commission back in May.  The trees were picked up 
and are being put in storage to be placed this Spring.   

 Spring Meadows:   The upgrades to the half court Basketball court and Tennis Court will 
take place tentatively in the Spring of 2024.  

The DPW has placed underground drainage around the play area to combat the leaching 

of rainwater.  The site has been rough graded but will not be finish graded and seeded 

till spring. 

  

Rolling Hills/ Rolling Hills East: Westampton Township is proud to announce that a 
grant for $45,000 was procured from the State for the replacement of the park.  We will 
keep you informed as progress continues.  

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center: N/A 

Firehouse: The week before Christmas the DPW got an emergency call that the building 

had a sewage back-up after hours. An emergency plumber was called in to clear the 

sewer main. The building was brought back online the next morning.  Roots were found 

after a video inspection took place. DPW will address the section causing problems in 

the near future.   

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:    

#36 Radiator, Hoses 

#45 1300hr PM service 

#67 hydraulic spreader spool valve 

#46 Plow light harness 



#68 Plow light harness 

#41 Tarp motor, Fuel tank straps 

#65 Front driveshaft 

#1 Backhoe 1,000hr PM service 

Police: 

#2704- Rear brakes/ rotors, battery 

#2705- Oil/filter change 

#2709- Oil/filter change, Pass. taillight 

Chiefs truck- DS seat 

#2704- Oil\filter change, Purge solenoid 

#2701 Oil/filter change 

 

 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

Personnel\ Training:  The DPW roster is currently down 1 full-time employee, which 

gives the department 9 full-time and 1 part-time employees.  

 We have also started CDL training for one of the Junior members of the department.  

He will be taking his test soon.   

Expenses:   

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 
agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 

 



 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Dec-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 305,082.98                       31,348,242.32              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes -                                      219,263.81                    
Preliminary (2024) Year Taxes 56,587.09                         416,004.81                    
Interest on Taxes 12,761.52                         61,245.77                       
Arrears -                                      24,090.91                       
Special Charges 2,917.36                            900.00                            
Outside Lien Redemption 27,757.78                         155,121.52                    
Municipal Lien Redemption 1,450.30                            1,450.30                         
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 406,557.03                     31,964,602.03            
Less NSF: (5,511.67)                          (44,940.91)                     
Total: 401,045.36                     32,676,449.44            

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 1/16/2024 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 





































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT JENNIFER CRAGG AS SECRETARY TO THE 
LAND DEVELOPMENT BOARD  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 26-24 

 
 
 

 WHEREAS, there exists a need to appoint a Secretary to the Land Development Board in 

the Township of Westampton; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Jennifer Cragg, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Secretary to the Land Development Board for the Township 

of Westampton. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING NEIGHBORHOOD 
SIGN PROGAM 

 
 RESOLUTION NO. 27-24 

 
WHEREAS, the neighborhood signage situated within the Township of Westampton have 

significantly aged, deteriorated, and in some instances, missing leading to a decline in both 
aesthetic appeal and functional utility of these signs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the current state of the township’s signage fails to adequately represent the 

community’s identity and pride, and poses challenges in wayfinding and information 
dissemination for both residents and visitors; and 

 
WHEREAS, the absence and degradation of these signs compromise the safety, 

accessibility, and navigability within the township, thereby necessitating immediate attention and 
action; 

 
WHEREAS, that the Township of Westampton acknowledges the urgent need to refurbish, 

replace, and update its township signage to ensure they meet contemporary standards of visibility, 
durability, and relevance, and to enhance the overall image and functionality of our community. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BBE IT RESOLVED, BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 

OF WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP THAT: 
1. The mayor shall be granted the authority to form an ad hoc committee, comprising of 

members from the Township Committee, local community leaders, and residents, to 
oversee the design, planning, and implementation of the new signage. 

2. That the committee will develop and adopt design standards and guidelines that reflect 
the township’s identity, ensure high visibility and durability, and comply with all 
relevant safety and zoning regulations. 

3. That the committee may solicit input from the public on the design of the new signs 
and will present final designs to the Westampton Township Committee for approval. 

4. That The Westampton Township Committee is direct to allocate funds for the signage 
project, ensuring that the project is financially feasible while maintaining high 
standards of quality. 

5. That Public Works shall develop a long-term upkeep and visibility maintenance plan. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage and adoption. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       
 

 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION TO AMEND CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 

RESOLUTION NO. 28-24 
 

 WHEREAS, the Open Public Meeting Act requires that public bodies give notice of their 
meetings for the year; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, assembled in public session the 2nd day of January 2024, that: 
 
 1.  All meetings of the Township Committee shall be held at the Municipal Building on 

Rancocas Road or virtually via the Zoom platform and will commence at 7:00 PM 
prevailing time, except reorganization; workshop/executive session meetings shall 
commence at the regular meeting time. 

 
 2.  The schedule of meetings to be amended during this year is as follows:   

    From June 4, 2024 to June 11, 2024 
  and 
    From June 18, 2024 to June 25, 2024  
   

 3.  The Clerk shall forthwith (1) post and maintain posted throughout this year on the 
bulletin board in the Municipal Building, (2) maintain a copy of this resolution in the 
Clerk’s Office for the public, and (3) email a copy of this resolution to the Burlington 
County Times for publication.  

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FULL TME  
MUNCIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 29-24 

 
WHEREAS, there is a need to hire a full-time Municipal Court Administrator for the 

municipal court of the Township of Westampton which is run jointly with the Townships of 
Hainesport and Eastampton pursuant to a Shared Services Agreement between the municipalities; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton advised the Townships that proper notice for qualified 
candidates was duly advertised as per New Jersey Court Rule 1:34-3, and that all applicants for 
the position were presented and reviewed by the Superior Court of New Jersey, Burlington 
County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management; and 
 

WHEREAS, Westampton has represented to the Municipal Court Judge and Superior 
Court of New Jersey, Burlington County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management, conducted 
and concluded a selection process for the hiring of a full-time Municipal Court Administrator; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Christina Booth, is determined by those parties to be the most qualified 
candidate for the Municipal Court Administrator Position, having achieved accreditation in 2020; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Agreement provides that: “Westampton Township shall 
be responsible for the employment of the shared Court Administrator”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

hereby appoints Christina Booth as the full time Municipal Court Administrator effective January 
24, 2024 with an annual salary of $62,118.00. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 

_ 
_________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FULL TME  
DEPUTY MUNCIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

RESOLUTION NO. 30-24 

WHEREAS, there is a need to hire a full-time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator for 
the municipal court of the Township of Westampton which is run jointly with the Townships of 
Hainesport and Eastampton pursuant to a Shared Services Agreement between the municipalities; 
and 

WHEREAS, Westampton advised the Townships that proper notice for qualified 
candidates was duly advertised as per New Jersey Court Rule 1:34-3, and that all applicants for 
the position were presented and reviewed by the Superior Court of New Jersey, Burlington 
County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management; and 

WHEREAS, Westampton has represented to the Municipal Court Judge and Superior 
Court of New Jersey, Burlington County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management, conducted 
and concluded a selection process for the hiring of a full-time Deputy Municipal Court 
Administrator; and 

WHEREAS, Stephanie Litka is determined by those parties to be the most qualified 
candidate for the Municipal Court Administrator Position; and 

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Agreement provides that: “Westampton Township shall 
be responsible for the employment of the shared Deputy Court Administrator”. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 
hereby appoints Stephanie Litka as the full time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator effective 
January 2, 2024 with an annual salary of $40,897.92 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

_ 
__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRADE-IN VALUE  
FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES  

 
RESOLUTION NO 31-24 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire Department has determined that it no longer 

has use for two vehicles within the fleet; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee had previously authorized the 
purchase of two new ambulances through the HGAC Planning Commission through their 
authorized dealer, Frazer, Ltd.; and 
 

WHEREAS, Frazer, Ltd. has agreed to allow a trade in value for the two vehicles, a 2010 
Ford E450 (VIN-1FDXE4FS2ADA96140) and a 2013 Ford E450 (VIN-
1FDXE4FSIDDA98529), that are no longer of use to the Fire Department for a value of 
$35,000.00; and  
 

WHEREAS, upon delivery of the new ambulances, the trade in value will be reflected on 
the final invoice by Frazer, Ltd. for a credit of $35,000.00. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Westampton, County of New Jersey, State of New Jersey authorizes the transfer of ownership of 
both vehicles and related equipment from the Township of Westampton Fire Department to 
Frazer Ltd.  
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

___________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON TO ENTER INTO A 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE PLAYER DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY (PDA) ON THE 

WESTAMPTON RECREATION COMPLEX 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 32-24 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton (“Township”) owns certain lands at Bridge 

Street and Rancocas Road, Block 201, lots 6.01 and 6.02 known as the Westampton Recreation 

Complex; and   

WHEREAS, by Resolution 21-11 adopted on January 25, 2011, the Township authorized 

a lease of certain fields at the Westampton Recreation Complex to PDA; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to that Resolution, the Township entered into a lease agreement 

with PDA dated March 11, 2011, which was subsequently amended by agreement dated March 

25, 2014 (“Lease Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lease Agreement, PDA was obligated to install certain turf 

fields and related infrastructure, as well as maintain the turf fields during the term of the lease; 

and 

WHEREAS, PDA has fully performed pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Lease 

Agreement, and  

WHEREAS, the turf fields have reached their useful life and require replacement at a 

cost of approximately $780,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, PDA has agreed to pay the complete costs for the repair and replacement of 

the turf fields in consideration of a ten (10) year extension to the Lease Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Recreation for the Township of Westampton recommends 

the Township extend the Lease Agreement with PDA. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Westampton Township Committee, 

County of Burlington that the Mayor is authorized to execute the extension of the Lease 

Agreement on behalf of the Township with PDA subject to the review and approval of the 

Township Solicitor; and  

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION REFUNDING  
TAXES OVERPAID DUE TO 

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 33-24 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has reviewed a request for refund of taxes due to a 

duplicate payment by both the mortgage company and the homeowner; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Township Committee approves the 

following amount to be refunded: 

 
Block/Lot       203.03 / 19 
Address         55 Bentwood Drive 
Owner           Jones, Theran 
Amount         $1,974.54 
Reason           Duplicate payment 
Payable to     Corelogic Centralized Refunds 
                     P.O. Box 9202 
                     Coppell, TX  75019-9760 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township 

Clerk.  

 
 

____________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 01/16/2024 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Property Acquisition 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 16, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________________
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	01.16.2024 Agenda
	Construction December 2023
	Court December 2023
	Westampton
	Eastampton
	Hainesport

	December 2023 monthly PD report
	Fire EMS December 2023 Final
	December 2023 Report  Final
	Dec2023 FO Report

	Public Works Department Report Dec 2023
	Tax Collector December 2023 Report
	25-24 Payment of Vouchers 01.16.2024
	BILL LIST-JANUARY 16 2024
	26-24 Appoint Jennifer Cragg as LDB Secretary
	27-24 NEIGHBORHOOOD SIGNS RESOLUTION
	28-24 Resolution Amending Calendar Dates
	29-24 Res Appointing Muni Court Admin C Booth
	30-24 Res Appointing Dep Court Admin S Litka
	31-24 Res Authorizing Trade in value FD Vehicles
	32-24 Resolution foe lease with PDA 1.11.24
	33-24 Duplicate Tax Payment 01.2024
	01.16.2024 Closed Session

